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MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

SUBJECT: Military Relations With Argentina 

We continue to look for ways to take advantage of whatever momentum 
we have gained toward the resolution of fundamental problems with 
Argentina. I .flrinly believe we did round through th I 
State/DoD mlss.~on to Ar entlna, a though It has been battle ~ 
o o roug or tang ble resu s. s you ow, t e matter o 

a visit by t e s s e ng negotiated between the GOA and 
the Commission. Indications from the Argentine Army and Air Force 
are encouraging; from the Navy through Foreign Minister Montes--a 
Navy man--the outlook Is most pessimistic. Attached are two messages 
from Ambassador Castro relating his conversations with Army Chief 
of Staff Viola (President Vldela's alter ego) and with the Foreign 
Minister. I think the messages reveal the very deep divisions within 
the Junta and the lack of communication between them (TAB B). 

Two of the three junta members appear to be trying desperately to 
avoid a break with the U.S. Admiral Hassera, the political spoiler, 
Is making It extremely difficult. Somehow I believe we must take full 
advantage of our openings with the moderate elements If we are to 
achieve Important gains In human rights, arms control and other 
Important interests. 

General Agostl, the Air Force Commander and Air Force member of the 
Junta, has written to Dave Jones (TAB C) baring bls soul on the whole~ 
complex Issue and calling for addltlonal~alogue almed~t mutual 
understanding and finding solutions. I believe this represents an 
opportunity which we should not pass up. In addition to providing a 
pronpt and positive response to his letter, I believe we should Invite 
Agostf to Washington to meet with us--you or Charles, General Jones, 
General Allen and possibly Secretary Vance--to continue the efforts 
which we have started. . , 0 S.C. li.~t;J. 
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I recommend that you sign the letter to Secretary Vance, next under, proposing the Agostf visit. 

COORDINATION: 

~~~ 
David E. McOiffert 

Aalltant Secretary of Defenee 
lntematlonal Security Affafrt 

Chainman, Joint Chiefs of Staff 

Chief of Staff, USAF 
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